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51 Huntingwood Drive
Huntingwood NSW 2148
PO Box 811, Seven Hills NSW 1730

7 June 2023

Chief Executive Officer
Shellharbour City Council

Attention: Madeline Cartwright
DAMO0065/2023 at 50 & 86 DUNMORE ROAD DUNMORE 2529
Dear Sir or Madam

| refer to the referral of 6 June 2023 from NSW Planning & Environment regarding NSW Government
concurrence and referral request CNR-56108 for Shellharbour City Council Development Application
DAMO0065/2023 at 50 & 86 DUNMORE ROAD DUNMORE 2529 (Lot 10 DP 1281639, Lot 1
DP302910) for S4.55(2) modification application to DA0606/2022 for ‘Early works/site preparation for
the New Shellharbour Hospital, including demolition, earthworks, vegetation removal, construction
access road, and associated works’. Submissions need to be made to Council by 27 June 2023.

Please refer to the attached copy of Endeavour Energy’s submission made to Council via email on
12 January 2023 regarding Development Application DA0606/2022 at 86 Dunmore Road, Dunmore
(Lot 10 DP 1281639) for ‘Demoalition of existing buildings, removal of fifteen trees, construction of
access road, remediation of contaminated land and bulk earthworks’ being Early Works for New
Shellharbour Hospital.

The Modification Report No.1 DA0606/2022 includes the following advice but does not appear to
address in further detail the proposal to ‘Relocate existing aerial electricity lines located on Lot 1
DP302910 underground and associated works, including works in the road reserve’.

3.2 Need for Modification and Consideration of Alternatives

The relocation of the stockpiling area arose from design progression and improvements to the
works/construction methodology. Relocating the stockpile area from Lot 10 DP1281639 will provide
more available space within the lot and improve the area available for vehicle movements throughout
the site, and for ongoing works as part of the future/separate hospital construction scope. With the
movement of vehicles required between the two lots, the relocation of the existing overhead electricity
lines will improve safety onsite by removing a potential obstacle.

The applicant will need to make an application to Endeavour Energy’s Customer Network Solutions
Branch for the proposed asset removal / relocation. However please note that this does not constitute
or imply the granting of approval by Endeavour Energy to any or all of the proposed asset removal /
relocation.

Notwithstanding the proposed modifications the conditions and advice provided in Endeavour
Energy’s submission to DA0606/2022 essentially remain valid. Based on and subject to the foregoing
Endeavour Energy has no objection to the Development Application.
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Please find attached for the applicant’s reference a copy of Endeavour Energy’s Standard Conditions
for Development Applications and Planning Proposals, Version 8, May 2023. For further advice the
applicant can call Endeavour Energy via Head Office enquiries on business days from 9am - 4:30pm
on telephone: 133 718 or (02) 9853 6666 and the following contacts:

e Customer Network Solutions Branch for matters related to the electricity supply or asset
removal / relocation who are responsible for managing the conditions of supply with the
applicant and their Accredited Service Provider (ASP). Alternatively contact can be made by
email cicadmin@endeavourenergy.com.au .

e Easements Officers for matters related to easement management, protected works or other
forms of property tenure / interests. Alternatively contact can be made by
email Easements@endeavourenergy.com.au .

e Property Branch for matters related to property tenure. Alternatively contact can be made by
email network_property@endeavourenergy.com.au (underscore between ‘network’ and

‘property’).

e Field Operations Branch for safety advice for building or working near electrical assets in
public areas. The site is in the area covered by Shellharbour Field Service Centre. Alternatively
contact can be made by email Construction.Works@endeavourenergy.com.au .

Should you wish to discuss this matter, or have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me
or the contacts identified above or in Endeavour Energy’s submission to DA0606/2022 in relation to
the various matters. Due to the high number of development application/ planning proposal
notifications submitted to Endeavour Energy, to ensure a response contact by email to
property.development@endeavourenergy.com.au is preferred.

Yours faithfully

Cornelis Duba = Development Application Specialist

M 0455250981
E cornelis.duba@endeavourenergy.com.au
51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW 2148. Dharug Country
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